
From: Yoshitaka Tanabe <ytanabe@subarupower.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August, 2019 8:52 AM 
To: Bill Bergeron <bbergeron@subarupower.com> 
Subject: FW: EH650DA2370 part manual 
 

Hi Bill, 
Forwarding Subaru’s answer for your question on 8/9. 
Customer’s engine was manufactured around year 2004 in Subaru. 
 
Carburetor’s p/n is 263-62502-10, but that’s NLA. 
 
EH650DA4010’s carb area is the same graphic with EH650DA2370.   
 
Please keep the attached information in customer service’s share drive. 
 
 



 



 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



製品番号 

ポ

ジ

ショ

ン 

部品番号 
部品番号(ﾊｲ

ﾌﾝ無) 
部品名称 

個

数 
寸度 備考 

EH650DA2370 110  263-11102-E0 26311102E0 
N_MAINBEARING COVER 

AY 
1     

EH650DA2370 110   263-11102-E1 26311102E1 
N_MAINBEARING COVER 

CP 
1     

EH650DA2370 110    263-11102-D3 26311102D3 N_MAINBEARING COVER 1 SAE-B   

EH650DA2370 110    263-15802-03 2631580203 MAIN BEARING 1 45DX50DX23B   

EH650DA2370 110    044-04200-30 0440420030 OIL SEAL 1 42X60X9   

EH650DA2370 110    263-46202-A3 26346202A3 GOVERNOR GEAR SHAFT 1     

EH650DA2370 110   263-45001-C1 26345001C1 GOVERNOR GEAR CP 1     

EH650DA2370 110    261-45003-B3 26145003B3 GOVERNOR GEAR 1     

EH650DA2370 110    263-41601-02 2634160102 FLYWEIGHT UN 2     

EH650DA2370 110    263-45008-A3 26345008A3 PIN 2     

EH650DA2370 110   277-41901-03 2774190103 N_GOVERNOR SLEEVE 1     

EH650DA2370 110   263-46215-A3 26346215A3 THRUST BEARING 1 6DX17.5D-2T   

EH650DA2370 110   263-46214-A3 26346214A3 WASHER 2 6DX19D-1T   

EH650DA2370 200  263-21201-C1 26321201C1 N_CRANK SHAFT CP 1     

EH650DA2370 200   263-21201-13 2632120113 CRANK SHAFT 1 SAE-TAPER   

EH650DA2370 200   263-22303-A3 26322303A3 CRANK SHAFT GEAR 1     

EH650DA2370 200   X45-00600-10 X450060010 STEEL BALL 1 6.35SD   

EH650DA2370 410  263-43311-A3 26343311A3 SPEED CONTROL LEVER 1 ｺｳｿｸｺﾃｲ   

EH650DA2370 410  263-45021-A2 26345021A2 BRACKET(SPD CONTROL) 1     

EH650DA2370 410  261-43901-03 2614390103 CLAMP 1 2354390103USA THROTTLE,CHOKE 

EH650DA2370 490  X11-50500-20 X115050020 BOLT 1 M5X0.8X35L SPEED SET 

EH650DA2370 490  002-27050-00 0022705000 NUT 1     

EH650DA2370 490  002-38060-00 0023806000 FLANGE NUT 1 ROL   

EH650DA2370 490  001-17052-00 0011705200 BOLT & WASHER AY 1   CLAMP 

EH650DA2370 590  001-11063-50 0011106350 BOLT AND WASHER AY 1     

EH650DA2370 590  X11-00600-30 X110060030 FLANGE BOLT 5 M6X1.0X14L 
BLOWER 

HOUSING 

EH650DA2370 610  263-62601-01 2636260101 N_FUEL PIPE CP 1   OUTLET-CAB 

EH650DA2370 610   263-68001-A3 26368001A3 HN_RUBBER PIPE 1 1/4ﾞDX1/2ﾞD   

EH650DA2370 610   263-68501-03 2636850103 HOSE CLAMP 2     

EH650DA2370 610  263-62502-10 2636250210 CARBURETOR AY 1 ｽﾛｰﾀﾞｳﾝ   



EH650DA2370 610  263-62650-01 2636265001 N_PULSE PIPE CP 1     

EH650DA2370 610   263-68051-A3 26368051A3 HN_RUBBER PIPE 1 1/4ﾞDX1/2ﾞD   

EH650DA2370 610   263-68501-03 2636850103 HOSE CLAMP 2     

EH650DA2370 610  263-62611-A1 26362611A1 N_FUEL PIPE CP 1   PUMP BRACKET 

EH650DA2370 610   263-68002-A3 26368002A3 HN_RUBBER PIPE 1 1/4ﾞDX1/2ﾞD 1   

EH650DA2370 610   263-68501-03 2636850103 HOSE CLAMP 2     

EH650DA2370 750  263-75301-01 2637530101 SOLENOID CP 1   SLOW DOWN-YO 

EH650DA2370 750  263-75401-01 2637540101 BRACKET 1 1 BLACK   

EH650DA2370 750   263-75401-03 2637540103 BRACKET 1 1 T=3.2   

EH650DA2370 750  263-75402-01 2637540201 BRACKET 2 1 BLACK   

EH650DA2370 750   263-75402-03 2637540203 BRACKET 2 1 T=3.2   

EH650DA2370 750  263-75462-03 2637546203 SPRING 1     

EH650DA2370 750  023-00603-50 0230060350 SPACER 1     

EH650DA2370 750  235-44701-03 2354470103 HOLDER (ROD) 1 T=0.4   

EH650DA2370 750  263-75423-01 2637542301 LINK 2 CP 1     

EH650DA2370 750   263-75422-01 2637542201 LINK CP 1 BLACK   

EH650DA2370 750    263-75422-03 2637542203 LINK 1     

EH650DA2370 750   111-45501-03 1114550103 NYLON BUSH 1     

EH650DA2370 750  263-75442-03 2637544203 ROD 1     

EH650DA2370 750  263-46214-A3 26346214A3 WASHER 1 6DX19D-1T SLOW DOWN 

EH650DA2370 790  X56-30000-80 X563000080 WIRE BAND 4 4.5BX200L   

EH650DA2370 790  226-43101-01 2264310101 LINK PIVOT 1 SHITASAKUBIKI   

EH650DA2370 790   226-43101-03 2264310103 LINK PIVOT 1     

EH650DA2370 790  001-14061-20 0011406120 BOLT AND WASHER AY 1     

EH650DA2370 790  014-00300-20 0140030020 SCREW 4 M3X8   

EH650DA2370 790  017-00300-10 0170030010 NUT 4     

EH650DA2370 790  021-71000-20 0217100020 FRICTION WASHER 1 10DX20DX0.4T   

EH650DA2370 900  2ZZ-99900-76 2ZZ9990076 N_EH63,64,65 1     

EH650DA2370 950 263-J5051-0G 263J50510G 
N_ｼﾖｳｷﾝｼTANDOKU-

HASSO-BUHIN 
1     

EH650DA2370 950  011-00801-60 0110080160 FLANGE BOLT 2 M8X55L,DAKURO   

EH650DA2370 950  263-30202-01 2633020201 MUFFLER CP 1 
E/Gﾂｷ ｻｲﾄﾞﾏｳﾝﾄ-ｾﾙｶﾞ

ﾜ 
  

EH650DA2370 950   090-10807-30 0901080730 MUFFLER BLACK 1     

EH650DA2370 950   263-30202-02 2633020202 MUFFLER UN 1   SIDE(SELL MO) 

EH650DA2370 950  263-37012-A1 26337012A1 BRACKET CP(SEL SIDE) 1     

EH650DA2370 950  263-34211-01 2633421101 MUFFLER COVER CP 1     



EH650DA2370 950   090-10807-30 0901080730 MUFFLER BLACK 1     

EH650DA2370 950   263-34211-02 2633421102 MUFFLER COVER UN 1     

EH650DA2370 950  263-35201-A1 26335201A1 N_GASKET EXHAUST 3     

EH650DA2370 950  263-37301-H1 26337301H1 DEFLECTER AY 1     

EH650DA2370 950   263-37301-H3 26337301H3 DEFLECTER 1     

EH650DA2370 950   263-37302-H3 26337302H3 CLAMP AY 1     

EH650DA2370 950  263-37321-H2 26337321H2 SPARK ARRESTER 1 SUSﾒｯｼｭﾂｷ   

EH650DA2370 950  X01-14081-60 X011408160 BOLT AND WASHER AY 2     

EH650DA2370 950  X18-00800-10 X180080010 FLANGE NUT 6     

EH650DA2370 950  X11-00600-10 X110060010 FLANGE BOLT 8 M6X1.0X8L   

EH650DA2370 950  263-34102-01 2633410201 EXHAUST PIPE CP(S/M) 1     

EH650DA2370 950   090-10807-30 0901080730 MUFFLER BLACK 1     

EH650DA2370 950   263-34102-02 2633410202 EXHAUST PIPE UN 1     

EH650DA2370 950    263-30111-03 2633011103 FLANGE 3 T=6.0   

 


